
Cefalo, James

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Lori Graves < LGraves@spfwater.com >

Wednesday, May 27, 2020 12:01 PM

Cefalo, James

Hersley, Jean; Kevin Kohtz - ldaho water Company (kevin@idahowatercompany.com)
RE: ownership update and split of water rights 35-2122 and 35-7417 - question

You're awesome James. Thanks so much for your consideration

From: Cefalo, James <James.Cefalo@idwr.idaho.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27 ,2020 11:08 AM
To: LoriGraves <LGraves@spfwater.com>; Kevin Kohtz - ldaho Water Company (kevin@idahowatercompany.com)
<kevin @ida howatercom pany.com>
Cc: Hersley, Jea n <Jea n. Hersley@ idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: RE: ownership update and split of water rights 35-2122 and 35-7477 - question

Lori,

Your proposal to complete Part 2.B based on the acres listed on water right 35-7417 is acceptable. Feel free to include
my email with the transfer application. lf you direct the transfer application to me, I will make sure the agent assigned
to work on the application is aware of the place of use issues.

James Cefalo
Regional Manager
IDWR Eastern Region
(2O8) s2s-7161

From: Lori Graves Imailto:LGraves@spfwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 27,2020 10:58 AM
To: Cefalo, James <James.Cefalo@idwr.idaho.gov>; Kevin Kohtz - ldaho Water Company
(kevin (Oida howatercom pa nv.com) <kevin@idah rcomoanv.com>
Cc: Hersley, Jea n <Jea n. Herslev@idwr. ida ho.gov>
Subject: RE: ownership update and split of water rights 35-2122 and 35-74I7 - question

Thank you for your analysis James. I will note the discrepancy on the transfer applications, however rather than trying
to dissect each right accordingly,
Since the discrepancy is considered inconsequential, I will make matching Part Bs that reflect 35-7417 acre allocation
since both are applicable to the same 55.8 acres. I will also include your email below as a transfer attachment unless
you advise otherwise.

From: Cefa lo, James <James.Cefa lo@ idwr.idaho.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27,2020 10:01 AM
To: Lori G raves <LGraves@spfwater.com >

Cc: Hersley, Jea n <Jea n. Herslev@idwr.ida ho.gov>
Subject: RE: ownership update and split of water rights 35-2122 and 35-74:-7 - question

Lori,

The partial decrees for water rights 35-2122 and 35-7417 included a similar discrepancy in the place of use. ln fact, I

think the place of use issues in the partial decrees is likely the source of the place of use issues in Transfer 78473. The
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agent didn't catch the errors in his calculations. ljust reviewed the water right split between the City of Heyburn and
ldaho Water Company. The split was done correctlv . A 281,.7 /337.5 proportional split of all of the water right elements
went to the City of Heyburn. A 55.8/337.5 proportional split of all of the water right elements went to ldaho Water
Company. There are no place of use discrepancies with the City of Heyburn rights. There are minor differences in the
places of use for the ldaho Water Company rights. These differences are inconsequential, however, because the
elements and the combined use limits are correct. The ldaho Water Company rights, in combination, can be used to
irrigate55.8acres. ldon'tseetheneedtogobackandcorrectTransferTS4T3(whichwouldbeahugeprocessand
would require undoing the splits for the City of Heyburn), especially if the ldaho Water Company rights are ultimately
goingtobetransferredtonewplacesof use. lknowyouareconcernedaboutbeingabletocompletePart2.Bofthe
transfer application. Please note in the application that there is a discrepancy in the places of use and do the best you
canonPart2.B. Thecriticalquestionishowmanyofthe55.8acresarebeingmovedintheproposedtransfer. Wecan
correct the remaining portion of the rights in the proposed transfer application, making it easier to complete Part 2.8 in
future applications.

James

From: Hersley, Jean

Sent: Tuesday, May 26,2O2O 3:45 PM

To: Cefa lo, James <Ja mes.Cefa lo@idwr.idaho.eov>
Subject: FW: ownership update and split of water rights 35-2122 and 35-74I7 - question

The number of acres per QQ of these water rights were decreed slightly different. There was a transfer
(78473) completed in 2013 that was filed to update the place of use. Can you explain to me why the acres per
QQ were not updated to be the same for each water right? There is nothing in the review memo. IWC is trying
to file another transfer but the acre discrepancy is making it difficult for their consultant.

Jean Hersley
Technical Records Specialist ll
ldaho Dept Water Resources
(208) 287-4942

From: Lo ri G raves Ima i lto : LG raves@spfwate r.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 27,2O2O 10:46 AM
To: Hersley, Jea n <Jea n. Herslev@ idwr. ida ho.gov>
Cc: kevin @ ida howatercompa nv.com; Steve Han nula <SHa n n u la @spfwater.com>
Subject: RE: ownership update and split of water rights 35-2122 and 35-7417 - question

Jean,

As you know, ldaho Water Co. (lWC) purchased overlapping rights 35-2122 and 35-7417 and are in the process of selling
portions to different parties. The majority of the acres authorized under the rights have been sold to the City of
Heyburn leaving 55.8 acres still owned by lWC. The table below correctly reflects IWC's 55.8 acres and water right
record36-74L7. Belowthetablearethe55.Sacrescurrentlylistedonoverlappingwaterright35-2122,whichdonot
match35-7417,butshould. lWChassoldportionsofthe55.8acrestovariouspartiesandlamintheprocessof
preparing transfers applications. Thank you for addressing and resolving the discrepancy with Eastern Region. Please let
me know when fixed and I will print out a new Part 2s for the transfer applications.
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From: Hersley, Jea n <Jea n. Herslev@ idwr.idaho.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 18,2020 3:40 PM
To: kevin@idahowatercompa nv.com
Subject: RE: ownership update and split of water rights 35-2122 and 35-7417 - question

Sorry. I fixed it

Jean Hersley
Technical Records Specialist ll
ldaho Dept Water Resources
(208) 287-4942

From: kevin(aidahowatercompanv.com [mailto:kevin@idahowatercompanv.com]
Sent: Monday, May t8,2O2O 3:29 PM

To: Hersley, Jea n <Jea n. Herslev@idwr.ida ho.gov>
Subiect: RE: ownership update and split of water rights 35-2122 and 35-74I7 - question
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On the two water rights we updated and split recently, I think condition 1, on 35-7417 is copied from the identical
condition on35-2722.

I believe it should read, " L.X27 This right is limited to the irrigation of 33.1 acres within the authorized place of use in a
single irrigation season."

I highlighted this on the attached water right reports. I apologize for not noticing this before

I hope you're having a great Monday!

Kevin G. Kohtz,.t.o.
IDAHO WATER CO. IIc.
WATER RIGHTS & TRANSFERS
P.O. Box 191190
Boise, lD 83719
Tel: +1 .208.391.4700
Mobile:+ 1 .208.559.0974
Email: kevin@idahowatercompany.com

NOTICE: This email transmlsslon rs CONFIDENTIAL Work Product provided in contemplation of potential or future titigation.lt is intended solety for the use of the
individual(s) or entit(ies) named above, and may be Aftorney-Client privileged. lf you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED, including any unauthorized use of the information or reliance thereon. Absent a
separate written agreement, nothing in this transmission conveys or confers an attorney-client relationship, or creates an offer or acceptance on any specified
terms. The information is solely the opinion of the author. Outside an attorney-client relationship, it should not be retied upon or taken as legal advice. lf you have
received this transmission in error, please delete the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format and immediately notify the sender of the
error.

From: Hersley, Jean <Jea n.Herslev@ idwr.ida ho.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 4,2020 2:45 PM

To: Kevin G. Kohtz, J.D. <kevin@mvidaho.law>
Subject: RE: ownership update and split of water rights 35-2122 and 35-74I7

Yes. I carried the wrong numbers when I did the math
rights. Thank you for bringing that to my attention.
Jean Hersley
Technical Records Specialist ll
ldaho Dept Water Resources
(208) 287-4942

I will update the combined volumes on all

From: Kevin G. Kohtz, J.D. [mailto:kevin@mvidaho.law]
Sent: Monday, May 4,2O2O 1:39 PM

To: Hersley, Jean <iea n. Herslev@idwr.ida ho.gov>
Subject: ownership update and split of water rights 35-2L22 and 35-74L7

Hi Jean,

Shouldn't condition #2 on these rights read, " Rights 35-2722 ond 35-7477 when combined sholt not exceed a total
onnual moximum diversion volume of 223.2 of at the field heodgate, and the irrigotion of 55.8 ocres?"

The combined diversion volume should be 223.2AF for the irrigation of 55.8 acres (or 4AF/acl
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On the Heyburn rights, it should be 1126.8AF for the irrigation of 281.7 acres.

The two original rights when combined authorized a volume and acre limitation of 337.5 acres at 1350 AF.
Here's a spreadsheet that shows the calculated splits. Righl74t7 indicated in red, is overstated given the original
volume limitations on the rights.

ldaho Water Co

RATE VOLUME ACRES
VOL.
LIMIT

Acre
Limit Fraction of total

35-2122 12t24t1948 0.53 105.8 26.5
223.20 55.80

0.1 65333333335-7417 5127t1974 0.29 124.2 33.1

0.82 59.6 223.20

Heyburn

35-2122 12t24t1948 2.67 534.2 133.5
1126.8 281.7

0.834666667r35-7417 5t27t1974 1.48 627.1 166.9

4.15 300.4 1126.8

Thanks for your work on this.

Kevin G. Kohtz,.t.o.
IDAHO WATER GO. I-I-c.
WATER RIGHTS & TRANSFERS
P.O. Box 191190
Boise, lD 83719
Tel: +1 .2O8.391.4700
Mobile:+1 .208.559.0974
Email: kevin@idahowatercompanv.com

NOTICE: This email transrnlsslon ls CONFIDENTIAL Work Product provided in contemplation of potential or future litigation.lt is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) or entit(ies) named above, and may be Aftomey-Client privileged. lf you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED, including any unauthorized use of the information or reliance thereon. Absent a
separate written agreement, nothing in this transmission conveys or confers an attorney-ctient relationship, or creates an offer or acceptance on any specified
terms. The information is solely the opinion of the author. Outside an attorney-client relationship, it should not be relied upon or taken as legal advice. lf you have
received this transmission in error, please delete the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format and immediately notify the sender of the
error.

Hi Jean,

Can you remove the notice of security interest on these rights? According to documents indexed in IDWR water right
records, the expiration date of the notification period has passed.
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Additionally,thesecurityinterestheldbyDelwyn&JaneMickelsenisfullysatisfied. lfyouneedmoredocumentation,
other than the expiration date on the original filing, I can ask the recorded mortgage release be sent to you.

Have a great Monday!

Kevin G. Kohtz,.t.o.
IDAHO WATER CO. r-r-c.
WATER RIGHTS & TRANSFERS
P.O. Box 191190
Boise, lD 83719
Tel: +1 .208.391.4700
Mobile:+1 .208.559.0974
Email: kevin@idahowatercompanv.com

NOTICE. This email transmlsslon is CONFIDENTIAL Work Product provided in contemptation of potentiat or future titigation.tt is intended sotely for the use of the
individual(s) or entit(ies) named above, and may be Attorney-Client privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED, including any unauthorized use of the information or retiance thereon. Absent a
separate written agreement, nothing in this transmission conveys or confers an attorney-client relationship, or creates an offer or acceptance on any specified
terms. The information is solely the opinion of the author. Outside an attorney-client relationship, it shoutd not be relied upon or taken as legat advice. lf you have
received this transmission in error, please delete the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format and immediately notify the sender of the
error.

From: Hersley, Jean <Jea n. Herslev@idwr.idaho.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 4,2020 7:58 AM
To: Jordan, Blake <Blake.Jordan@idwr.idaho.gov>; kevin@idahowatercompanv.com
Subject: ownership update and split of water rights 35-2122 and 35-7417

For your information and records. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you

Jean Hersley
Tech nical Records Specialist I I
Idaho Dept Water Resources
(208) 287-4942
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